
Caf!P~~TMEN:T,,~ CORRESPONDENCE)
 

TO MAYOR BRoDELL AND CITY COUNCIL OEP'T _ 

TOM SMITHFROM OEP'T _ 

CHUCKS AUTO SERUICE 

I talked with a lady over the phone, that lives at 1~20 West Matthews, 
about grass, trash and cars that are behind Chuck's Auto Service at 80~ 

Gee Street. We discussed residential and commercial property within 
the City of Jonesboro. Also, I spoke with the owner of Chuck's Auto 
SeLvice and he said that he used parts off the cars for repair on otheL 
cars. This took place about 60 days ago. 

~~"~ 
Tom Smith 

fk 

TOPS' FORM 3397 



DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE
 

TO: Mauor Brodell & City Council DATE: August 21. 1989 

FROM: Tom Smith 

SUBJECT: Lots mowed. citations, phone calls 

1. 303 Fourth Street 
2. 328 North Bride Street 
3. 208 Maple Street 
Y. 207 Maur~ta Street 
5. 6:0 Gant StreEt 
6. 1~20 Monr~w ~venue 

7. 1008 Kitchen Street 
8. Cobb and Steele
 
S, Culberhouse and St. Louis Southwest Railwa~
 

10. McClure and Word 
11. Highland and Browns Lane 
12. Stadium and King Street 
13. North Main and West Allen
 
1Y. Woodroe and Culberhouse
 

Removed car From Cobb Street 

Issued nine warning citations for non-compliance with city 
codes. 

Received sixt~-five phone calls. 

~~~ 
Tom Smith 

fk 


